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documents regarding the agreement to 
the Secretary by email at Secretary@
fmc.gov, or by mail, Federal Maritime 
Commission, 800 North Capitol Street, 
Washington, DC 20573. Comments will 
be most helpful to the Commission if 
received within 12 days of the date this 
notice appears in the Federal Register, 
and the Commission requests that 
comments be submitted within 7 days 
on agreements that request expedited 
review. Copies of agreement are 
available through the Commission’s 
website (www.fmc.gov) or by contacting 
the Office of General Counsel at (202)- 
523–5740 or GeneralCounsel@fmc.gov. 

Agreement No.: 201349–005. 
Agreement Name: World Shipping 

Council Agreement. 
Parties: COSCO Shipping Lines Co., 

Ltd., Orient Overseas Container Line 
Ltd., and OOCL (Europe) Limited 
(acting as a single party); CMA CGM 
S.A., APL Co. Pte. Ltd., American 
President Lines, LLC and ANL 
Singapore Pte Ltd. (acting as a single 
party); Crowley Caribbean Services, LLC 
and Crowley Latin America Services, 
LLC (acting as a single party); Evergreen 
Marine Corporation (Taiwan) Ltd.; 
Hapag-Lloyd AG; HMM Company 
Limited; Independent Container Line, 
Ltd.; Kawasaki Kisen Kaisha Ltd., 
Maersk A/S and Hamburg Sud (acting as 
a single party); Matson Navigation 
Company, Inc.; MSC Mediterranean 
Shipping Company SA; Mitsui O.S.K. 
Lines Ltd.; Nippon Yusen Kaisha; Ocean 
Network Express Pte. Ltd.; Swire 
Shipping, Pte. Ltd.; Wallenius 
Wilhelmsen Ocean AS; Wan Hai Lines 
Ltd. and Wan Hai Lines (Singapore) Pte 
Ltd. (acting as a single party); Yang 
Ming Marine Transport Corp.; and Zim 
Integrated Shipping Services, Ltd. 

Filing Party: Robert Magovern, Cozen 
O’Connor. 

Synopsis: The Amendment would add 
Emirates Shipping Line FZE as a party 
to the Agreement. 

Proposed Effective Date: 9/15/2025. 
Location: https://www2.fmc.gov/ 

FMC.Agreements.Web/Public/ 
AgreementHistory/34503. 

Agreement No.: 201457. 
Agreement Name: SM Line/Sealead 

Shipping Slot Exchange Agreement for 
Empty Containers. 

Parties: Sealead Shipping Pte. Ltd.; 
and SM Line Corporation. 

Filing Party: Rebecca Fenneman, 
Jeffrey/Fenneman Law and Strategy 
PLLC. 

Synopsis: The Agreement authorizes 
the Parties to exchange slots for the 
carriage of empty containers in the 
trades in which they respectively 
operate, other than the service lanes in 
which they operate jointly. 

Proposed Effective Date: 8/1/2025. 
Location: https://www2.fmc.gov/ 

FMC.Agreements.Web/Public/ 
AgreementHistory/89628. 

Dated: August 8, 2025. 
David Eng, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2025–15291 Filed 8–11–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6730–02–P 

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION 

[Docket No. 25–16] 

IWG International Wood Group of SC 
and Honest Trading International LLC, 
Complainants v. DB Schenker USA, 
Inc., Respondent; Notice of Filing of 
Complaint and Assignment 

Notice is given that a complaint has 
been filed with the Federal Maritime 
Commission (the ‘‘Commission’’) by 
IWG International Wood Group of SC 
and Honest Trading International LLC 
(the ‘‘Complainants’’) against DB 
Schenker USA, Inc. (the ‘‘Respondent’’). 
Complainants state that the Commission 
has jurisdiction over the complaint 
pursuant to the Shipping Act of 1984, as 
amended, 46 U.S.C. 41102(c), 41301– 
41309, and jurisdiction over Respondent 
as a regulated non-vessel-operating 
common carrier engaging in 
international ocean transport. 

Complainant IWG International Wood 
Group of SC is a limited liability 
company organized and existing under 
the laws of the state of South Carolina 
with its principal place of business 
located in South Carolina. 

Complainant Honest Trading 
International LLC is a limited liability 
company existing and organized under 
the laws of the state of Georgia with its 
principal place of business in Georgia. 

Complainants identify Respondent as 
an ocean transportation intermediary 
and non-vessel-operating common 
carrier with a business address in 
Chesapeake, Virginia. 

Complainants allege that Respondent 
violated 46 U.S.C. 41102(c) and 
41104(a)(2). Complainants allege these 
violations arose from Respondent’s 
mishandling of five shipments 
contracted by Complainants, across 
which Respondent misrouted letters of 
credit, untimely issued draft and final 
versions of bills of lading, failed to 
remedy financial discrepancies between 
the parties, and other acts or omissions 
by Respondent. 

An answer to the complaint must be 
filed with the Commission within 25 
days after the date of service. 

The full text of the complaint can be 
found in the Commission’s electronic 

Reading Room at https://www2.fmc.gov/ 
readingroom/proceeding/25-16/. This 
proceeding has been assigned to the 
Office of Administrative Law Judges. 
The initial decision of the presiding 
judge shall be issued by August 7, 2026, 
and the final decision of the 
Commission shall be issued by February 
22, 2027. 
(Authority: 46 U.S.C. 41301; 46 CFR 
502.61(c).) 

Served: August 7, 2025. 
David Eng, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2025–15282 Filed 8–11–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6730–02–P 

FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM 

Solicitation of Statements of Interest 
for Membership on the Insurance 
Policy Advisory Committee 

AGENCY: Board of Governors of the 
Federal Reserve System (Board). 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Economic Growth, 
Regulatory Relief, and Consumer 
Protection Act established at the Board 
an Insurance Policy Advisory 
Committee (IPAC). This Notice advises 
individuals who wish to serve as IPAC 
members of the annual opportunity to 
be considered for the IPAC. 
DATES: Individuals who submit a 
Statement of Interest that is received by 
the Board from the first Monday in 
August through the first Monday in 
October of each year will be considered 
for appointments to the IPAC 
announced in the fourth calendar 
quarter of the same year. Statements of 
Interest received outside the period 
from the first Monday in August 
through the first Monday in October 
generally will not be considered. 
ADDRESSES: Individuals seeking an 
appointment to the IPAC may send a 
Statement of Interest by email to IPAC@
frb.gov. The Statement of Interest 
contains only contact information. 
Candidates also may choose to provide 
additional information. Candidates may 
send this information by email to IPAC@
frb.gov. The Privacy Act Statement for 
IPAC Member Selection, which 
describes the purposes, authority, 
effects of nondisclosure, and uses of this 
information, can be found at https://
www.federalreserve.gov/aboutthefed/ 
ipac-privacy.htm. 

Individuals also may mail Statements 
of Interest and any additional 
information to the Board of Governors of 
the Federal Reserve System, Attn: 
Insurance Policy Advisory Committee, 
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1 31 U.S.C. 313 note. 

20th Street and Constitution Ave. NW, 
Washington, DC 20551. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lara 
Lylozian, Deputy Associate Director and 
Chief Accountant, (202) 815–9088; Matt 
Walker, Manager, Insurance Supervision 
& Regulation, (202) 570–1473; Jennifer 
Abbott, Senior Insurance Policy 
Analyst, (240) 374–7775; Division of 
Supervision and Regulation; or IPAC@
frb.gov. For users of TDD–TYY, please 
call 711 from any telephone, anywhere 
in the United States. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Economic Growth, Regulatory Relief, 
and Consumer Protection Act 
(EGRRCPA) established at the Board an 
Insurance Policy Advisory Committee 
(IPAC) to advise the Board on 
international capital standards and 
other insurance matters. This notice 
advises individuals of the opportunity 
to be considered for appointment to the 
IPAC. To assist with the appointment of 
IPAC members, the Board considers 
information submitted by the candidate, 
public information, and any other 
relevant information the Board 
determines to consider. 

Council Size and Terms 
The IPAC has at most 21 members. 

IPAC members serve staggered three- 
year terms. Members are appointed to 
three-year terms unless the Board 
appoints a member to fill a vacant 
unexpired term. A member that is 
appointed to serve a three-year term 
begins his or her service on the first 
January 1 occurring after his or her 
appointment. A member appointed to 
fill a vacant unexpired term serves for 
the remainder of the term. The Board 
provides a nominal honorarium and 
reimburses members only for their 
actual travel expenses, subject to Board 
policy. 

Statement of Interest 
A Statement of Interest must contain 

the following information: 
• Full name; 
• Address; 
• Phone number; and 
• Email address. 
At their option, candidates may 

provide additional information for 
consideration. 

Qualifications 
IPAC candidates should be insurance 

experts. The Board provides equal 
appointment opportunity to all persons 
without regard to race, color, religion, 
sex (including sexual orientation, 
gender identity, and pregnancy), 
national origin, age, disability, genetic 
information, or military service. In 
addition, the Board seeks, consistent 

with section 211 of EGRRCPA,1 a 
diverse set of expert perspectives from 
the various sectors of the U.S. insurance 
industry including life insurance, 
property and casualty insurance and 
reinsurance, agents and brokers, 
academics, consumer advocates, and 
experts on issues facing underserved 
insurance communities and consumers. 
The Board also seeks relevant actuarial, 
legal, regulatory, and accounting 
expertise, as well as expertise on lines 
of business underwritten by its 
currently supervised population of 
insurance institutions. 

Members must be willing and able to 
participate in conference calls and 
prepare for and attend meetings in 
person. Membership and attendance is 
not delegable. 

By order of the Board of Governors of the 
Federal Reserve System, acting through the 
Director of the Division of Supervision and 
Regulation under delegated authority. 
Benjamin W. McDonough, 
Deputy Secretary of the Board. 
[FR Doc. 2025–15234 Filed 8–11–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6210–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 
HUMAN SERVICES 

Office of the Secretary 

Findings of Research Misconduct 

AGENCY: Office of the Secretary, HHS. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: A finding of research 
misconduct has been made against Ryan 
Evanoff (Respondent), former Scientific 
Assistant, Department of Veterinary 
Microbiology and Pathology, 
Washington State University. 
Respondent engaged in research 
misconduct under 42 CFR part 93 in 
research funded by the U.S. Public 
Health Service (PHS), specifically 
National Institute of Allergy and 
Infectious Diseases (NIAID), National 
Institutes of Health (NIH), grant R21 
AI126304. An administrative action, 
specifically debarment for a period of 
three (3) years, was implemented and is 
detailed below. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Sheila R. Garrity, JD, MPH, MBA, 
Director, Office of Research Integrity, 
1101 Wootton Parkway, Suite 240, 
Rockville, MD 20852, (240) 453–8200. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Notice is 
hereby given that the Office of Research 
Integrity (ORI) and the Suspension and 
Debarment Official (SDO) have taken 
final action in the following case: 

Ryan Evanoff, Washington State 
University (WSU): Based on the 
preponderance of the evidence from the 
WSU investigation and obtained by ORI 
in its oversight review, ORI found that 
Mr. Evanoff, former Scientific Assistant, 
Department of Veterinary Microbiology 
and Pathology, WSU, engaged in 
research misconduct under 42 CFR part 
93 in research funded by PHS, 
specifically NIAID, NIH, grant R21 
AI126304. 

ORI found by a preponderance of the 
evidence that Respondent intentionally 
and knowingly falsified and/or 
fabricated the following DNA sequences 
reported in research records, each of 
which purports to include data from a 
different sequencing reaction: pC–293_
pcDNAF_CZ3082_1.seq, pC–293_
pcDNAR_CZ3083_2.seq, pQ–293_
pQEfPR_CZ3084_3.seq, pQ–293_
pQErev_CZ3085_4.seq, pQ–CD81_
pQEfPR_CZ3086_1.seq, and pQ–CD81_
pQErev_CZ3087_2.seq. 

Based on the information in the 
administrative record, the HHS SDO 
proposed debarment under 2 CFR 
180.800(b)(1)—‘‘Violation of the terms 
of a public agreement or transaction so 
serious as to affect the integrity of a 
Federal agency program, such as willful 
failure to perform in accordance with 
the terms of one or more public 
agreements or transactions;’’ and 2 CFR 
180.800(d)—‘‘Any other cause that is so 
serious or compelling in nature that it 
affects your present responsibility’’ to 
protect the Federal Government’s 
interest. 

HHS provided Respondent the 
opportunity to contest the proposed 
debarment under 42 CFR part 93 by 
requesting a hearing before an 
administrative law judge with the HHS 
Departmental Appeals Board or 
alternatively, in lieu of requesting a 
hearing, to contest under 2 CFR part 
180. Respondent did not contest within 
the prescribed 30-day period. 
Accordingly, the following 
administrative action has been 
implemented: 

• For a period of three (3) years, 
beginning on June 16, 2025, Respondent 
is debarred from participating in 
‘‘covered transactions’’ as defined in 42 
CFR § 180.200 and procurement 
transactions covered under the Federal 
Acquisition Regulation (48 CFR chapter 
1). 

Dated: August 8, 2025. 
Sheila R. Garrity, 
Director, Office of Research Integrity, Office 
of the Assistant Secretary for Health. 
[FR Doc. 2025–15283 Filed 8–11–25; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4150–31–P 
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